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FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 
 

June 13, 2014 
 

 
 INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN #14-28             

                                                                                
TO:  All Fire and Rescue Personnel 
 
FROM: Kurtis R. Wilson, Division Chief/Operations 
                          
RE:              TERMINATION/PROBATIONARY EMPLOYEE/ RETIREMENTS/TRANSFERS 

 
Termination/Probationary Employee  From  To 
Effective 06-14-14 
Firefighter Jason Souter    E-30-B  Termination/Probationary Employee 
 
Retirements      From  To 
Effective 06-14-14 
Captain Robert A. Mericle    R-5-B  Retirement 
Engineer Wayne S. Hicks    CR-16-B Retirement 
 
 
Transfers    
Effective 06-14-14     From  To  
Engineer James T. Wofford    E-36-B  CR-16-B (TA) 
Firefighter Mark Duerson    E-51-B  E-20-B    
Firefighter Ramon Ress    E-21-B  E-51-B     
      
 
ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE BATTALION 
CHIEF.  PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE COMPLETED BY 
6/28/14. PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AS 
NECESSARY UNTIL 6/28/14. 
 
 
APPROVED: _________________      
          Martin L. Senterfitt   

         Director/Fire Chief 
 
ITM/KRW/kh 


